

Henrietta Rampasard

head nurse - RegisteredNurse

Lamar, SC 29069

williams-rampasardh@lee.k12.sc.us

+1 203 278 2841

Dedicated registered nurse (RN) with specialty experience in emergency nursing, and nursing home management. Reliable, ethical healthcare provider with ability to stay calm and intervene during crises, to facilitate staff and family education, rapid assessment of critical patients, and to collaborate on multidisciplinary teams. Proven ability to build positive relationships with patients, family members, physicians and other medical professionals.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse (RN)

Three Rivers Behavioral Health - West Columbia, SC

July 2017 to Present

Charge nurse and medication nurse experience in a behavioral care setting. Patients consist of adolescents and adults, with mental Health disorders. Substance abuse, behavioral, and psychiatric conditions in both settings.

head nurse

RegisteredNurse

March 2015 to Present

at Bishopville Primary School. Job includes health screenings, enforcing immunization laws of school age children, assessment of sick students, and medication administration. Medical teaching and health wellness teaching with parents and staff.

Registered Nurse

Tender Care Home Health Care

November 2013 to March 2015

Served as a nurse to a pediatric client with tracheostomy, gastrointestinal tube. Job Included suctioning, bolus feedings, vital signs, medication administration via g-tube. In home service.

Registered Nurse

Tender Care Home Health Care

March 2014 to January 2015

South Carolina Department of Corrections Served as charge nurse/nurse to incarcerated inmates. Job includes clinic like services for sick inmates, medication administration. Medical teaching of inmates current conditions.

Registered Nurse

McCoy Memorial Nursing Center

October 2011 to October 2013

Shift Supervisor

Serve as unit manager, staff nurse, ADON/DON, nursing staff relief.

Registered Nurse

ADON NHC Sumter

September 2010 to September 2011

Unit Manager/ADON NHC Sumter

Served as unit manager on two units. Responsible for staff education, quality assurance studies, monitoring medication administration, and residents in distress. In June 2011 was promoted to ADON. As ADON I also served as unit manager on two units. New tasks included nursing schedule, admitting new residents, employee/resident health, health screening of all new employees, assuring DHEC compliance, and wound care nurse.

Key Accomplishments:

- * Able to develop many policy and procedures

- * Presented in-service training on infection control, hand washing, residents on isolation precautions

Earned a reputation for excellence in service delivery. DON/staff comments: "Latasha is an outstanding RN. She has excellent interpersonal skills and readily establishes rapport with diverse patient population her clinical skills are impressive Latasha would be an asset to any nursing team."

Registered Nurse

Crescent Manor

April 2007 to December 2009

Served as RN supervisor on 11 - 7 shift. 115 bed skilled nursing facility with a rehab unit on the first floor. In charge of two LPNs and 6 CNAs. I was the overseer of 11 - 7 staff and I was the RN for the rehab residents. My job included assessment of residents in distress, starting and maintaining IVs, administering IV medication, pronouncing deceased residents, replacing peg tubes, maintaining peg tubes, staff evaluations, and disciplinary action with non-complaint staff.

Registered Nurse

Saint Vincent's Medical Center

May 2002 to October 2003

Served as RN in trauma 1 emergency department at the hospital. Rapid assessment of patients in an emergency department setting. Assisting with tracheal intubation, insertion of nasogastric tubes, intravenous insertion, medication administration, and cardiac resuscitation.

Key Accomplishments:

- * Selected as a new graduate to work in emergency department

- * Received certification in EKG interpretation and intravenous insertion

- * Received ACLS and PALS training

Education

Certificate

Clemson University Clemson

January 2012

Registered Nurse State

January 2010

Bachelor of Science in Nursing in Nursing

University of Connecticut Storrs - Storrs, CT

May 2002

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2023

State: SC

Skills

- Healthcare (Less than 1 year)
- OSHA Standards (Less than 1 year)
- quality assurance (1 year)
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Infection Control Training
- Medication Administration
- Hospital Experience
- Behavioral Health
- ICU Experience
- Laboratory Experience
- EMR Systems
- Experience Administering Injections
- Basic IV
- Triage
- Vital signs

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

Additional Information

Skills

* Management

* Critical-Care Nursing

* JCAHO/OSHA Standards/
Compliance

* Medication Administration

* Parent/Patient/Family Education

* Patient Advocacy

* Quality Assurance Studies

* Patient Assessment

* Lab Interpretation

* Medical/Nursing Standards

* DHEC

* Healthcare Laws

* Quality & Continuity of Care

* Medical Record Review